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CAO

From: Executlve Assistant on Behalf of Dana Mackie <ea_dmackie@abmunis.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:28 PM

To: CAO

Subject: Webinar - Linking Healthcare, Municipalities, and People in Rural Alberta

Dear Mayors, Councillors, and CAOs,

| wanted to share with you an upcoming webinar RhPAP, ABmunis and RMA are jointly hosting on
healthcare and small and rural municipalities across the province.

Please join us for a free webinar designed for rural communities and new municipal and town
councillors.
» Connected Communities: Linking Healthcare, Municipalities, and People in Rural Alberta
o Thursday, January 22, from 11:00 am to 12:00 pm MST.

Register today and learn how these organizations work together to support rural healthcare, strengthen
communities, and help keep healthcare close to home.

Bestregards,

Dana Mackie MBA | Chief Executive Officer

D: 780.431.4535 | C: 780.271.7251 | E: DanaM@abmunis.ca -
300-8616 51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6 £ —

Toll-Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644 | www.abmunis.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and play on the traditional

and ancestral territories of many Indigenous, First Nations, Métis, and Inuit peoples.

We acknowledge that what we call Alberta is the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples,
presently subject to Treaties 4, 6, 7, 8 and 10 and Six Regions of the Métis Nation of Alberta.




CAO

From: Shane Ford

Sent; Wednesday, February 4, 2026 8:35 PM

To: CAQ; Mark Peterson; Sandy Lybbert; John Doney; Brian Wickhorst
Subject: TRCEDS Delegation

———Goodevening;
Eddie Williams, chair of Twin Rivers EDS would like a spot on the agenda to request a letter of support.

EDS is seeking grant funding for a feasibility study around a clinic being established in the area, Hill
spring or Glenwood,

RHpap is actively working with rural areas to enhance medical access, its a good time to see what we
cando.

Sentfrom my Galaxy




